[image: image2.wmf]

Memorandum

TO:


Engineering Curriculum Committee

FROM:
Mike Zoltowski

DATE:
September 24, 2007

RE:

Meeting Agenda for September 24, 2007

PURDUE UNIVERSITY

College of Engineering

Engineering Curriculum Committee (ECC)

Meeting Agenda

September 24 (Monday), 2007, 1:30 to 2:30 p.m.

ARMS 2005

1. Call to order

2. ECC Meeting #3 agenda review and approval

3. Meeting minutes (ECC #2, 09/17/07) review and approval  

4. EFD 46-06 – ME - Course Deletions
Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to faculty

5. EFD 45-06 – ME - New Course ME 612 Continuum Mechanics
Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to faculty

6. EFD 39-06 – CE - New Graduate Level Course CE 689 Plasticity Theory
Consideration for approval by ECC for distribution to faculty
7. EFD 01-02 – ECE - New Undergraduate Course ECE 435 Object-Oriented Design Using C++ and Java


Consideration for approval by ECC
8. EFD 36-05 – ECE - Changes in ECE 659 Course
Consideration for approval by ECC
9. EFD 37-05 – ECE - Changes in ECE 453 Course
Consideration for approval by ECC

10. New Business
11. Adjournment:
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